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I NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONj :,
WASHINGTON. D C. 20M6g

9,,,,, February 7,1992

Docket No. 50-338
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11 -

' Office-of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Leon Engle, Project Manager
Project Directorate _11-2 .

Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

,

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH VIRGINIA ELECTRIC AND POWER COMPANY
(VEPCO) - NORTH ANNA POWER STATION, UNIT NO.1 (NA-1) .

DATE & TIME: February 27. 1992 ,

9:00 a.m. i

LOCATION: One White Flint North t

Room 10-B-13
.11555 Rockville Pike '

Rockville. MD 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss amendment for reduced minimum reactor coolant
system flow rate due to-increase in number of SG tubes
plugged.
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Herbert N. Berkow -2- february 7, 1992

* PARTICIPANTS: f!RC y1 ECD

H. Ableson J. Lee 1

L. Engle K. Bashore

/s/
Leon Engle, Project Manager
Project Directorate 11-2
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

*Mee'ings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
inttrestc1 members of the public, petitioners, or other part~ es to attend asi
observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy," 43 federal
Reaister 28058, 6/28/78.
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